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Q - Concerning the stipend, would the $15 per hour be paid to the agency or directly to the participants? 
A - CCNY will pay the stipend directly to program participants 

Follow up: 
Q - How does this work for participants that are already being paid by their agency?  Do you intend to 
pay participants then, as well? 
A - We assumed that the stipend would be paid directly to participants in lieu of vendor agency paying 
their per diem staff directly BUT if your agency is applying to send a full time staff person (that your 
agency already pays a salary to), your agency can request we send the stipend directly to your agency 
instead of the individual participant.  

 
Q - From a Vendor Supervisor: I just want to clarify that I can apply to be a train the trainer even if I don’t 
personally end up providing the service? 
A - You can apply but as part of the process of becoming certified to train others you will have to take some 
cases and provide the service, be observed by the National NPP team, document the experience applying the 
model with fidelity, and be approved by the NPP team. Also, please make sure to review the requirements for 
facilitators and trainers located on page 3 of the RFP. 
 
Q - Do Vendor Supervisors have to possess 6 months experience with HFW Erie to be eligible to participate in 
NPP trainings? 
A - Yes - 6 months experience in HFW as Supervisor or Vendor is required 

 
Q - If our agency were to consider introducing new Vendor Supervisors to HFW Erie, would these new 
Supervisors potentially be eligible to participate in this NPP training opportunity?  
A - Not if they have not had 6 months experience in HFW Erie as Supervisor or Vendor. 
  
Q - On page 4 of the RFP, it states that applicants should “provide a written response […] (with the requested 
documents).” Are there required additional documents that applicants should submit outside of the written 
response? 
A - The written response should include answers to all questions listed on page 4 of the RFP and does not 
necessarily require additional documents beyond the narrative being requested. You may include documents 
such as resume, diploma/transcript, copy of license/certification, etc.  
  
 
 


